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Date: May 13, 2024  
 

To:   All Interested Bidders 
 
Re: Printing of 2024 NJDOT Safety Catalog 

 

Proposal Submission Due Date: May 17, 2024 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
ADDENDUM #1 

 

The following constitutes Addendum #1 to the above referenced solicitation. This addendum is divided into the 
following parts: 

 

Part 1: Answers to questions; and 
 

Part 2: Additions, deletions, clarifications and modifications to the RFQ. 
 

 

It is the sole responsibility of the bidder to be knowledgeable of all of the additions, deletions, clarifications 
and modifications to the RFQ and/or the New Jersey Standard Terms and Conditions relative to this 
solicitation as set forth in all addenda. 

 

All other instructions, terms and conditions of the solicitation shall remain the same. 
PART 1 

 

Printing of 2024 NJDOT Safety Catalog 

 

Answers to Questions 

 

Note: Some of the questions have been paraphrased in the interest of readability and clarity. Each 
question is referenced by the appropriate solicitation page number(s) and section where applicable. 

 

 
# 

 
Question 

 
Answer 



 

 

1 Are either concealed or non-concealed rivets 
acceptable? 

 

Yes, both are acceptable. 

2 What weight lamination is to be used for all 
pages?  

3 Millimeter Lamination. 

3 Project consists of 52 pages laminated plus 
one additional front sheet?  

Yes.   The additional front sheet is to be placed in the 
front view pocket of the binder.  

4 Are inside pockets required in the binders?  Yes. One inside front pocket is required. 

5 Please confirm the size of the binders is 1 inch. Yes. The binder size is 1 inch. 

. 
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